g
Public Service Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 19, 1997

TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Records and Reporting

FROM: Joy Kelly, Chief, Burcau of Reporting

RE: FPSC DOCKET NO. 960726-El, DOAH CASE NO. 96-5784, HEARING held
2-14-97

RE: EDDY GROSS V. FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY AND FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCUMENT NO. 01669, 2-17-97

The transcript for the above-described hearing has been completed and is forwarded for
placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:
LEGAL, AFAD, E&G

The following exhibits are being filed with this transcript:
NONE

The following exhibits have not been furnished to the Bureau of Reporting to date and
do not accompany this transcript:

NONE

Acknowledged by:
Yvte
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The Desoto Building STATE OF FLORIDA (4] 4880675
1230 Apalachee Parkway DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS SUNCOM 2789675
Fallahassce, Flonda 3239-3060) & v Fax Filing (i) 921-084
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Printed by Don Strickland 12/10/96

From: Carolea Schmidt

To: Don Strickland

Subject: DOAHS
===NOTE===============12/10/96==9: 18am=
Docket no. 960726-EI Complaint of Mr.
Eddy Grosse against FP&L concerning
billing for electric use at customer's
rental property.

Docket no. 961179-EI Complaint of Mr.
Francisco Mesa against FP&L regarding
alleged unjustified charges for current
diversion.

Please place Sharyn Smith, Director
Division of Administrative
Hearings
1230 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
on your mailing list, so she will recieve
a copy of final PSC order.
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